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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Maia <maia@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'Steve Lim'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: ERGO REF: DSMCV1800239(SL) // CSA REF: AS.180876.sa 

Importance: High

REMINDER 

 

Dear Steve, 

 

We refer to the above matter and to the re-inspection on 11 September 2018. 

 

We have yet to hear from you till to-date. 

 

Kindly let us have the re-inspection report and also offer at the soonest. 

 

Regards, 

Ms Maia SudiMs Maia SudiMs Maia SudiMs Maia Sudi    
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the 
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, 
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet 
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the 
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:09 PM 

To: 'Maia' 

Cc: 'assignments' 
Subject: RE: XD1484A/ GY9708T/ LKK-DOA: 30/01/2018 / Your Ref: DSMCV1800239 - RE-INSPECTION 

 

Dear Maia, 

 

Received with thanks. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Maia [mailto:maia@chiaarul.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 12:06 PM 
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To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: XD1484A/ GY9708T/ LKK-DOA: 30/01/2018 / Your Ref: DSMCV1800239 - RE-INSPECTION 

 

Dear Catherine, 

 

As requested. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, September 3, 2018 6:38 PM 
To: 'Maia' 

Subject: XD1484A/ GY9708T/ LKK-DOA: 30/01/2018 / Your Ref: DSMCV1800239 - RE-INSPECTION 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Kindly assist provide us the colour photograph for GY 9708T. 

 
 

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

 


